
From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director 
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 3:01 PM 
To: All State KSIS Contacts 
Subject: KSIS Notification: Release of Campus.2439 Scheduled for October 9 
 
 
KSIS Contact, 
 
Please be advised that KDE has confirmed the release of Campus.2439 to start Wednesday, October 9, at 7:00 p.m., 
(Central)/ 8:00 p.m. (Eastern). Infinite Campus will be temporarily unavailable during the update process. Please contact 
Lisa Keeter or DeDe Conner if you have any questions or concerns about the update schedule. 
 
See the Kentucky release notes for state specific items and Campus.2439 for the full manifest of changes.  
 
Please share this information with individuals in your district or office as appropriate.  
 
Thank you! 
 
Infinite Campus Release Highlights – Campus.2439 
Kentucky Specific 

Item Description 

Cross-Site Enrollment The Schedule tool in Campus Parent or Campus Student has been updated to improve how 
Cross-Site courses are displayed when the Home school and Serving school don't have the 
same Instructional Days. Improvements have also been made to how attendance is displayed 
for Cross-Site courses for Kentucky. 

Custom Forms The KY Reading Improvement Plan settings have been updated so that the form will be shown 
on the Campus Parent App. 
Multiple updates have been made to the Program Services Plan for English Learners form for 
the 2024-2025 school year, and the previous form has been end-dated. 

Dual Credit Roster 

Indicator 

Existing data from the Roster Batch Edit tool was converted to the Section Student Detail tool. 

Special Education The logic for the Enrollment editor of the Individual Education Plan was updated to require 
the Primary Disability field be pulled in from a locked Evaluation. 

 
Core Product 

Item Description 

Academic Planning The Academic Program Detail editor now has a “Include in Automatic Assignment” checkbox. 
This option automatically assigns students enrolled in a qualifying course as a participant in 
the aligned Academic Program. 
An automated process has been added to the Batch Program Assignment Wizard that 
automatically assigns students enrolled in a qualifying course as participants in the aligned 
Academic Program(s). 

Ad hoc Reporting The Ad Hoc Pass-Through SQL Query functionality was updated to increase security and 
improve user experience: 

• FROM and WHERE sections now accept and save subqueries. 
Semicolons are no longer allowed. 

Calendar –  

School Months 

The Days column on the School Months tool was allowing the entry and display of three 
digits but would not correctly save that entry. This has been corrected. Note that the Days 
column is only a two-digit field.  

Campus Learning – 

Quizzes 

 

Teachers can allow reattempts on quizzes via the Quiz Settings screen. With reattempts, 
they can also indicate which score should be used in the Grade Book: the highest score 
among all attempts or the most recent. 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Frelease-pack-campus2439-september-2024%23kentucky&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cd50d823ec0034c5f575a08dce31485da%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638634924617795815%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=K7%2B0bxmXte1bIr%2FqfvRuAfmVFDBHeH6ZvZBNsk4qOYE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fcampus2439&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cd50d823ec0034c5f575a08dce31485da%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638634924617819324%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hMeXoQ%2FEzLcPLzdgs%2BChVf%2BJ8sg0VmFLOjk%2BGFogS%2Bc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fcampus-parent-portal&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cd50d823ec0034c5f575a08dce31485da%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638634924617833306%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=LGl3ujUVpgiZV3goplwkwDf6JHFzdxiwlq%2F8QjsgZkA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fcampus-student-portal&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cd50d823ec0034c5f575a08dce31485da%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638634924617846371%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=t%2BY7MdG2bsUDVyiL0Yv6zIUM4YYTxJZu%2BaxUE7GHyfc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fpass-through-sql-query&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cd50d823ec0034c5f575a08dce31485da%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638634924617859222%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qUJUjDMJKu0V4MqcHgUIQxMxzXqZAVczAzPoSL3dXfs%3D&reserved=0


Item Description 

Teachers can now edit quizzes after students have viewed them, making it possible to 
correct typos and change answers. Be aware that changing the scoring setup of a quiz may 
alter student scores if they've already taken the quiz. 

Campus Student & 

Parent 

Several minor updates have been made to the Manage Districts tool, including adding a link 
to additional help information. This tool allows users with Campus Student/Parent accounts 
in multiple districts to link their accounts together. 

Data Extract Utility Server field character limit expanded from 50 to 100 characters. 
Users received a “Password authorization failed” error message when attempting to 
configure the Data Extract Utility with a password longer than 50 characters because the 
tool truncated the password. This issue was resolved, and the tool (as well as the Data 
Extract Zip Tool) now accepts passwords up to 100 characters in length. 

FRAM An error occasionally caused the Eligibility start and end dates to display a day off. This has 
been corrected. 
Added a message to the first step of the Amend Application process which states: "When 
amending or copying a Meal or Educational Benefits Application, the Application Type 
cannot be changed. If the Application Type must be changed, a new application must be 
processed." 

FRAM Users could not log into Infinite Campus if their system had two or more 

active SSO configurations. This issue was corrected. 

Within Classic Campus, users with proper Read tool rights to Student Information were 

prevented from searching for students. This issue was corrected. 

Grade Reporting The name of the Serving School displays on the Report Card under the Course Name when a 

student takes a cross-site enrollment course. 

Infrastructure Server field character limit expanded from 50 to 100 characters. 
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

Messenger If a district has never saved Prompt Preferences, upon using Messenger to send email, the 

word “null” erroneously displayed in the Message Body. This has been corrected. 

Messenger When users accessed Message Builder, they did not see a list of their saved templates. This 

has been corrected. 

In response to recent email sender guidelines established by Google and Yahoo, a footer 

was added at the bottom of email communications, directing users why they are receiving 

the message, and to contact their school district for more information on the types of 

communications they receive. 

Scheduling –  

Requests & Rosters 
• A warning message displays when the entered Start Date or End Date falls between 

the dates of the terms. This applies to the Course's Section dates and Batch Edit 
Student Roster. This is an informational message; users can still enter and save 
those dates when necessary. 

• An Expand/Collapse button has been added to the Course View. 

• Miscellaneous issues related to error messages clearing when the user takes 
another action when clicking X to clear a modal and when hovering over text that 
was not clickable. Also corrected were text wrapping with a longer team name and 
other minor text updates for accuracy and consistency. 

• The Max Seat Count Overload modal no longer displays when the Max Seat Count 
is not defined for the section and/or the course. 

• Several accessibility issues related to the behavior (display, acceptance, clearing, 
etc.) of modals. 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Faccount-linking-campus-student-campus-parent&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cd50d823ec0034c5f575a08dce31485da%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638634924617872036%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Pel%2FJljQrsmDQs%2FY9q4J%2BN4iJhx7W7scngkqXbe4KNU%3D&reserved=0


Item Description 

• Confirmation messages throughout the Requests & Rosters tool have been 
updated to clarify which students now have or no longer have a request for a 
course, and which students were added to or removed from a course roster. 
Updates to start/end dates or the repeat/no credit checkboxes are also included. 
The messages also note the total number of students or courses affected by the 
update. 

• Strict student constraints are now validated in the student grid of the Batch Edit 
Course Roster side panel and the Roster Builder. When a selected student has a 
strict student constraint with another selected student, those student rows are 
highlighted in red, along with an alert symbol next to the students' names. Users 
who have the appropriate tool rights can override the restriction. 

• Students enrolled in Cross-Site courses are now excluded from the Roster Builder. 
They are displayed in the Roster list for the Course Section with Cross-Site 
Enrollment icon next to their name. 

• An error was returned when using the Batch Edit Course Rosters option that 
indicated no values were selected. This has been corrected. 

When the Max Students value was not populated, adding students through the Roster 

Builder returned an error. This has been corrected. 

Scheduling –  

Walk-In Scheduler 
• The Term and Period dropdowns on the Requests: Search section were not always 

included in the Add Option list of fields. This has been corrected. 

• Course requests were found to not be loading (error received) when the course did 

not have other Terms, Schedules, or Periods fields populated, but Sections were 

placed for the course. This has been corrected. 

Security SecurityStaff users were encountering an error stating “Security: User does not have rights 

to selected Calendar” when logging in via SSO. They were also seeing a message of 

“undefined” where the Classic Campus index should exist. These issues were corrected. 

Student Locator When using the Student Locator Wizard tool to check for a local match during enrollment, 

users encountered an error if they did not have calendar rights to the person's prior 

enrollment calendar. The error was generated even when a user had full tool rights to 

Census and the unfiltered search functionality. This issue has been resolved, and the 

Student Locator tool redirects to Enrollments as expected. 

 
 
 
Lisa Keeter 
KSIS Service Manager 
Division of School Data Services 
Office of Education Technology 
 
Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2462 
Email: lisa.keeter@education.ky.gov  
300 Sower Blvd., 4NE36 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
 

 
 
This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and 
you are requested to notify the sender immediately. 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fstudent-locator&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cd50d823ec0034c5f575a08dce31485da%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638634924617926263%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=u8eQ5sAWcRRrhN70LNPKs30hfOtge3TzQL4jn%2FZllNc%3D&reserved=0
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